
MISC. COMM. N0. 2 
HAWAI‘I STATE LEGISLATURE 

STATE CAPITOL 

415 SOUTH BERETANIA STREET 

HONOLULU, HAWAI‘I 96813 

April 29, 2022 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: All Senate Members 
All House Members 

FROM: Senate President Ronald D. Kouchi 
House Speaker Scott K. Saiki 

RE: Extension of Conference Committee Deadline for Conference Reports and 
Conference Drafts 

The deadline to file conference committee reports and conference drafts for fiscal 
bills was established as 11:30 p.m. on April 29, 2022. Pursuant to Rule 13 of the 2022 
Joint House and Senate Committees on Conference Procedures, we hereby grant an 
extension of the filing deadline to 1:00 a.m. on April 30,2022 for any outstanding bill, 

and instruct the Clerks of the respective Chambers to accept conference drafts and 
reports up to the extended filing deadline. 

M/qfl “ WW 
fionald D Kouchi Scott K. Saiki 
President of the Senate Speaker of the House 

cc: Senate Chief Clerk 
Senate Sergeant-at—Arms 

House Chief Clerk 
House Sergeant-at-Arms


